
From:                                 Abbott, Nigel <Nigel.abbott@dmhstallard.com>
Sent:                                  08 October 2024 12:32:02 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Rainier, Peter" <Peter.Rainier@dmhstallard.com>
Subject:                             RE: 2024-10-04 DM/24/2214 Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road Haywards Heath 
[DMHS-DMS.FID7871429]

Dear Mr Watt, 
 
Thank you for your email with the drainage comments. 
 
Having reviewed this, we would comment that the site lies close to Haywards Town Centre, on mains 
drainage in an area with the lowest risk of flooding. The scheme is for relatively limited development. We 
consider the need for the provision of the requested surface water and foul water drainage strategies to 
be provided upfront prior to determination of the application to be unreasonable as these matters can be 
covered by the imposition of suitably worded planning conditions.     
 
Please revert with your response to these comments. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Nigel 
 
 

Nigel Abbott |
 

Director of Plannin
g

 |
 

Tel: 01293 66351
9

 |
 

For and on behalf of DMH Stallard LLP
Griffin House, 135 High Stree
t

, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1D
Q

DMH Stallard will cease to use the DX from 28 February 2023. Please use the office addresses as listed 
on the website.
IMPORTANT MESSAGE:
Please be aware of cyber crime. DMH Stallard LLP will NOT notify changes to our bank account details by email.
If you receive any communications suggesting that the firm's bank account details have changed, you should contact the firm via the number on the 
firm's website or headed notepaper immediately to confirm the details before making payment.
Please be aware that a phishing email may contain a fraudulent phone number for DMH Stallard LLP. DMH Stallard LLP will not take responsibility if 
you transfer money to a wrong account. 

DMH Stallard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England (registered number OC338287).
Its registered office is at Griffin House, 135 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1DQ and it is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority (SRA Number 490576).
The term partner is used to refer to a member of DMH Stallard LLP. A list of the members of the LLP may be inspected at the registered office.
Please click here to see our disclaimer
Please don't print this email unless you really need to
.

From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 10:23 AM
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To: Abbott, Nigel <Nigel.abbott@dmhstallard.com>
Subject: FW: 2024-10-04 RE: DM/24/2214 Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road Haywards Heath
 
PLEASE EXERCISE CAUTION - This message originated outside your firm. 

Dear Mr Abbott 
 
Please see attached Drainage comments.  I look forward to your response in due course. 
 
Kind 
regards                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                
 
Andy Watt, BSc (Hons), MTPL, MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
01444 477517 
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a Better Mid Sussex 
 
 
 
From: drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: 2024-10-04 RE: DM/24/2214 Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road Haywards Heath
 
 
 
Dear Andy, 
 
Thank you for consulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application, 
please find attached our consultation response. 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services & Building Control 
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, 
we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a 
request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may 
contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If 
you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email 
and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender 
immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from 
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your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views 
or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting 
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and 
any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or 
liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result 
from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments. 
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